
LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
March 9, 2020

Present: Chair Bennett, D. Andersen, J. Brown, R. Haak, J. Sparling, L. Willoughby, CEOA.  
Backus.    

Excused: Attorney J. Campbell, J. Palmer, Zoning Assistant JulieHoltje & Secretary A. Houk.  

Agenda:   

th1)  Approve themeeting minutes. – February 24, 2020

2)  LittleLakes Brewing – 5857BigTreeRoad, Lakeville, NY
Modification toSitePlan – Storage Coolers

3)  GBTRealty – 4797Main Street, Hemlock, NY
Sketch conference – Dollar General

Chair Bennett opened themeeting at7:00p.m.   

th1) Approve Meeting Minutes forFebruary 24, 2020.  ChairR. Bennett asked foramotion to
approve.  (*Minutes willbeapproved atnextPlanning Board meeting).  

2)  LittleLakes Brewing – 5857BigTreeRoad, Lakeville, NY

ChairR. Bennett asked Donald & Robbin Carll tocome forward forModification toSitePlanfor
theproposed Storage Coolers. CEOA. Backus explained totheBoard that theyarehere to
expand their storage needs & thisisamodification totheirSitePlan.  They arerequesting toadd
twowalk-inoutdoor storage coolers.  Oneis8’ X8’, andtheother is11.4’ X20’.  The8’ X8’  
unitwillgoontheexisting concrete padinthenear future, andthe11.4’ X20’ isbeing placed on
anewconcrete pad.  The11.4’ X20’ unitwillbecurrently used forstorage, with thepossibility
forfuture coldstorage.  There arenoissues with thelotcoverage orthesetbacks.  ChairR.  
Bennett asked forclarification onthecooler locations.  CEOA. Backus reviewed with theBoard
where theproposed cooler placement would be.  ChairR. Bennett askedifthecoolers would be
attached totheexisting building?  R. Carll stated that theywould notbeattached.  R. Haak asked
ifthesmaller storage unitwould beattached?  R. Carll stated that there isanexisting concrete
padwhere there used tobeacooler, theywillplaceanewsmaller cooler intheareaand
confirmed itwould notbeattached.  CEOA. Backus reviewed theapplication withBoard
member D. Andersen.  ChairR. Bennett stated thathisonlyconcern waswith theappearance of
thestorage area.  R. Carll stated thattheunit iscurrently unfinished, andthat theywould be
completing theconstruction whichwillblend inwith theexisting building & looknice.  CEOA.  
Backus stated that thismeeting isonlytoaddress theplacement.  

There werenofurther questions orcomments.  

1



LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
March 9, 2020

ChairR. Bennett asked foramotion toapprove themodification toSitePlanApplication as
presented fortheplacement ofthetwooutdoor storage coolers. Motion toapprove: M/2/C (J.  
Brown/D. Andersen) Carried 6-0

3)  GBTRealty – 4797Main Street, Hemlock, NY

TheDollar General inHemlock application wasalsoscheduled onthisdatebuttheapplicant was
notpresent.  There wasabriefdiscussion regarding theapplication withCEOA. Backus & the
Board Members.    

Withnofurther questions, ChairR. Bennett asked forMotion toadjourn themeeting at7:20
p.m...  Motion toadjourn: M/2/C (R. Haak/J. Sparling) Carried 6-0

Respectfully Submitted,   
Alison Houk, Recording Secretary

2



LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
March 9, 2020

Present: Chair Bennett, D. Andersen, J. Brown, R. Haak, J. Sparling, L. Willoughby, CEOA.  
Backus.    

Excused: Attorney J. Campbell, J. Palmer, Zoning Assistant JulieHoltje & Secretary A. Houk.  

Agenda:   

th1)  Approve themeeting minutes. – February 24, 2020

2)  LittleLakes Brewing – 5857BigTreeRoad, Lakeville, NY
Modification toSitePlan – Storage Coolers

3)  GBTRealty – 4797Main Street, Hemlock, NY
Sketch conference – Dollar General

Chair Bennett opened themeeting at7:00p.m.   

th1) Approve Meeting Minutes forFebruary 24, 2020.  ChairR. Bennett asked foramotion to
approve.  (*Minutes willbeapproved atnextPlanning Board meeting).  

2)  LittleLakes Brewing – 5857BigTreeRoad, Lakeville, NY

ChairR. Bennett asked Donald & Robbin Carll tocome forward forModification toSitePlanfor
theproposed Storage Coolers. CEOA. Backus explained totheBoard that theyarehere to
expand their storage needs & thisisamodification totheirSitePlan.  They arerequesting toadd
twowalk-inoutdoor storage coolers.  Oneis8’ X8’, andtheother is11.4’ X20’.  The8’ X8’  
unitwillgoontheexisting concrete padinthenear future, andthe11.4’ X20’ isbeing placed on
anewconcrete pad.  The11.4’ X20’ unitwillbecurrently used forstorage, with thepossibility
forfuture coldstorage.  There arenoissues with thelotcoverage orthesetbacks.  ChairR.  
Bennett asked forclarification onthecooler locations.  CEOA. Backus reviewed with theBoard
where theproposed cooler placement would be.  ChairR. Bennett askedifthecoolers would be
attached totheexisting building?  R. Carll stated that theywould notbeattached.  R. Haak asked
ifthesmaller storage unitwould beattached?  R. Carll stated that there isanexisting concrete
padwhere there used tobeacooler, theywillplaceanewsmaller cooler intheareaand
confirmed itwould notbeattached.  CEOA. Backus reviewed theapplication withBoard
member D. Andersen.  ChairR. Bennett stated thathisonlyconcern waswith theappearance of
thestorage area.  R. Carll stated thattheunit iscurrently unfinished, andthat theywould be
completing theconstruction whichwillblend inwith theexisting building & looknice.  CEOA.  
Backus stated that thismeeting isonlytoaddress theplacement.  

There werenofurther questions orcomments.  

1



LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
March 9, 2020

ChairR. Bennett asked foramotion toapprove themodification toSitePlanApplication as
presented fortheplacement ofthetwooutdoor storage coolers. Motion toapprove: M/2/C (J.  
Brown/D. Andersen) Carried 6-0

3)  GBTRealty – 4797Main Street, Hemlock, NY

TheDollar General inHemlock application wasalsoscheduled onthisdatebuttheapplicant was
notpresent.  There wasabriefdiscussion regarding theapplication withCEOA. Backus & the
Board Members.    

Withnofurther questions, ChairR. Bennett asked forMotion toadjourn themeeting at7:20
p.m...  Motion toadjourn: M/2/C (R. Haak/J. Sparling) Carried 6-0

Respectfully Submitted,   
Alison Houk, Recording Secretary

2


